

From: Joseph Essex

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 15, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0547-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

I am writing to determine the status of my application. I believe that the modifications I made to my application May 5th address previous concerns over possible conflicts with the FAA. I have removed any possible conflict with FAA used frequencies above 16 MHz by removing from my application all frequency bands listed by the FCC above 16 MHz. In the 15 MHz range their use is for directional indicators for airports, only one of which is in range for receiving. We will avoid the frequency used by the local airport and remain in contact with them to respond to any changes in their requirements for frequency use. Each airport uses a single fixed frequency for this system which indicates a route for flying aircraft as well as an indication that the aircraft is approaching the expected airport.

The status indicator for my application lists set aside. Is this to indicate the one month extension? Please let me know if I need to do anything more to answer any more concerns. The test equipment this application is required for is being purchased and I expect to need to begin broadcasting next month.

Thank you for your time.

Joseph Essex